OIL CONSERVATION COMIISSIOHN
Y o BOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW WEXICO
DATE Sept. 19, 1960

OIL CONSERVATION CCidl'ISSION Re: Proposed NSP
BGX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL

Proposed NF(,

Proposed DC __X

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated 9/16/60

for the Gulf Oil Corp. Vinson Ramsay "B* #6-K  36-25-37

Cperator Lease and Well No, S-T-R
and my recommendations are as follows:

O.KO—.-E.F .E‘

Tubb completion in main Tubb pay-Both geologically O.K.---J.W.R,

Yours very trily,
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OIL CGHSERVATICN COiH
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September 20, 1960

Gulf O0il Corporation
P. O. Box 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico

oni W, W t
Re:t Application for Dual
Completion of your Vinson-
Ramsay "B" Well No. 6,
Unit K-8ection 36, Town-
ship 25 8outh, Range 37 East
Goqtlcnens

The following pertinent data was omitted from
the diagrammatic sketch accompanying the subject application:

8ize and setting depth of tubing
Top of cement outside 5%" casing

The above information is requested so that the
application can be processed administratively when the 20-day
waiting period ends on October 9, 1960,

Very truly yours,

J. E, KAPTEINA
Engineer



